Williamson Conservation and Sporting Club 6786 Pound Road Williamson, NY 14589 Meeting Minutes for Tuesday June 7, 2022

Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by Vice President Jim Sweet at 7:03 PM immediately following the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

<u>Members in attendance:</u> Jim Sweet, Jeff Kunzer, Dick Conant, Peter Webb, Horst Merkel, John Miller, Dave Bullock, Bill Haley, Greg Palis, Tim Montondo, Luis Rivera, Eric Giebner, Russ Darrow, Dave Waddell, Don Smith, Bob Crombach, Steve Benedict, Rudy Reiber, Bob Hoffman and Bill Jolliff.

Officers Reports

- Minutes for the May 3rd, 2022 meeting were approved.
- Club Treasurer Jeff Kunzer gave his report. Approved.
- Jeff Kunzer reported there were 533 paid members as of May 31, 2022.

New Business

- Jeff Kunzer would like to have a work day on Saturday June 18th starting at around 7:00AM. Primarily to clear brush, limbs and other obstructions that interfere with mowing. Also removing stones and rocks around the backstop berms that could cause a ricochet and the bullet leaving the club property.
 - Dick Conant would like a similar work day concentrating on the clay's course on Wednesday June 15th starting at around 8:00 AM.
 - This activity counts as your volunteer time towards your annual membership dues reduction. Important too, to keep the club property looking good and also makes mowing a much easier task. Another important benefit is eliminating places where deer ticks sit in waiting for a body to pass by. Keep this in mind to everyone mowing brushy areas where you mow.
- Waiting for an opportune time to drop potentially hazardous white ash trees anywhere on the property. Still too wet in many places to get started.
- Piles of road grindings may appear in the east end of the parking lot. Will be used to spread on the parking lot. More economical than crushed stone.
- Steve Benedict suggested having a Defibrillator available in the clubhouse as a safety measure. Much discussion ensued including the requirement that it has to be administered by someone trained to use one and the liability if used incorrectly. An alternate suggestion was training members in CPR.

Old Business

None.

SCOPE Report by Don Smith

- Don had several handouts detailing state and federal legislation currently in process or being proposed that could affect possession and use of firearms. Including microstamping of fired cases required in newly manufactured firearms and redefining what an assault weapon is.
- The monthly SCOPE meeting will be held at the Marion American Legion beginning at 7:00 PM and will include candidates being present to make their positions known.
- As always, gun owners are encouraged to visit the SCOPE website: www.scopeny2a.org and be informed of all current legislation related to firearms.
- Please note that the Republican Primary is Tuesday, June 28.

Additional:

- The July monthly meeting of the WCSC will fall on Tuesday July 5th. As such, there will be no July meeting of the WCSC.
- Someone left a very nice leather ammo carrier on the back porch. It looks like it would hold four boxes of shotgun shells, has a carrying handle and is inscribed:

"New York State Shoot / 2006 / Handicap Championship / Sub-Junior Runner-up / Resident".

On the underside it is marked: "Mfd by: Shamrock Leathers, Inc. St. Joseph MN A-6".

It's been there for a while. I'm sure someone would like to have it back.

Adjournment

Jim Sweet made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:35 PM. Motion carried.

Submitted by Bill Jolliff, Secretary